COLONIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
BOARD MEETING

DATE: April 1, 2025
LOCATION: Colonial Behavioral Health, 473 McLaws Circle, Williamsburg, VA 23185
WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 3:00pm

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mr. Ryan Ashe —James City County

Mr. Tarun Chandrasekar - Williamsburg
Mr. John Collins — York County

Ms. Wendy Evans — Williamsburg

Dr. Dawn Ide — City of Poquoson

Mr. Bruce Keener — York County

Mr. Steven Miller — York County

Ms. Erin Otis — James City County

Ms. Amber Richey — York County

Ms. April Schmidt - York County

Ms. Donyale Wells — James City County
Mr. Roy Witham — James City County

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Ms. Kristen Nelson — York County
Dr. john Shaner — City of Poguoson

CBH STAFF PRESENT:
David Coe, Kristy Wallace, Katie Leuci, Nancy Parsons, Kyra Cook, Linda Butier, Patty Hartigan,
Denise Kirschbaum, and Chaenn Thomas

GUESTS: Sharon Proffit (Advisory Council Member)
PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CONSENT CALENDAR:
The consent calendar was presented for approval of the following meeting minutes:

e January 29, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting



e February 4. 2025, Board of Directors Meeting

e Fehruary 18, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting

e March 18, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting (update has been made)
s March 19, 2025, Public Awareness Committee Meeting

Wendy Evans made a motion to accept the consent agenda as presented, with an update to the
March 18, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting minutes. John Collins seconded the motion, and
it passed unanimously.

UPDATYES

Appointments to Nominating committee for FY 2026 board officers (Ryan Ashe)

Wendy Evans, Roy Witham and Bruce Keener wiil make up CBH’s Nominating Committee. Our
Nominating Committee will present a slate of nominees during our May 6™ Board meeting;
voting will take place during our June Board meeting.

Quarterly Strategic Plan Update (Kyra Cook) ,
Our IT/IS Department completed 5 years of projects in one quarter because of our cybersecurity
breech {green box in Quarter 3).

Policy Management {D. Coe)

David presented the projected plan for reviewing CBH’s policies. Our Executive Committee
members will be directly involved in the review process, bringing decisions to the Board for
approval. CBH's legal team will approve throughout the review process as well as being involved
with any new state of VA/General Assembly policies that directly affect CBH on an annual basis.
The Executive Committee will create policy tiers/levels depending on how often certain policies
need to be reviewed; this will be presented at our June Board meeting.

York County Fiscal Agent Agreement (D. Coe)

Two separate written communications were included in the board packet: 1. Letter dated
2/24/2025 to CBH from Mr. Mark Bellamy. 2. Letter dated 3/20/2025 to Mr. Mark Bellamy from
CBH. David received email communication from Ms. Goodwin, that letter has been received,
and York County is reviewing.

DISCUSSION

Crisis Services Center Project Plans {D. Coe)

Our Owner’s Representative and Design/Build team will be present at our May Board meeting.
information will be sent to Board members; members have been requested to prepare
questions/concerns for our guests.

Timeline



e 4/23 Receive information from Owner’s Representative and Design/Build Team
e 4/30 Send guestions to David

e 5/6 May Board Meeting

We are currently in an Interim Agreement although we are moving towards the Comprehensive

Agreement. CBH’s goal is to have our Board members aware of what this agreement will consist
of.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Agency Issues

Denise Kirschbaum (Director of Behavioral Health Services) began her new role with CBH on
March 17,

Community Issues

September 10t is the tentative date for a Groundbreaking Event for the crisis center; this event
will involve state officials, tent, chairs, etc. The required demolition permit is already in place.

CLOSED SESSION

Bruce Keener made the following motion to move to a closed session: | motion that the Board
convene a closed meeting, for the following purpose:

Consultation with legal counsel and/or briefing by staff members pertaining to actual or
probable litigation, where such consultation or briefing in open meeting would adversely affect
the litigating posture of the public body pursuant to Virginia Code Section 2.2-3711(A)(7). lohn
Collins seconded this motion.

Bruce Keener made a motion to conclude the closed session. Roy Witham seconded the motion,
which was unanimously approved. Board members were individually polled immediately
coming out of the closed session to certify that only those matters covered in the motion for
closed session were discussed.

ADJOURNMENT:
Upon a motion to adjourn the meeting made by Bruce Keener and a second by John Collins, the
meeting was adjourned at 4:06pm.

NEXT MEETING:
Date: Tuesday, May &, 2025
Location: 473 MclLaws Circle, Williamsburg, VA 23185

Time: 3:00
Ryar@ji\e, Chair Tale@lls, Secretary
|




AGENDA
COLONIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
BCARD MEETING
APRIL 1, 2025
3:00 PM

Welcome and Call to Order
Roll Call
Public Commaeant

Consent Calendar _
s Approval of the following meeting minutes:
o January 29, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting
February 4, 2025, Board of Directors Meeting
February 18, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting
March 18, 2025, Executive Committee Meeting
March 19, 2025, Public Awareness Committee Meeting

o 0 O O

Updates
¢ Appointments to Nominating Committee for FY 2026 Board Officers
(D. Coe)
s Quarterly Strategic Plan Update (K. Cook)
s Policy Management (D. Coe}
¢ York County Fiscal Agent Agreement (D. Coe}
o Summary —York County Fiscal Agent Agreement
o County Administrator Letter
o Letter to M. Bellamy 3-20-25

Discussion
s Crisis Services Center Project Plans {D. Coe)

Executive Director’s Report (D. Coe)
s 2025 GA Session Budget Action Worksheet
s Recruitment Status Update
e Feb 2025 Board Financia! Report

Closed Session

Adjournment

e Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 6, 2025
473 Mclaws Circle, Williamsburg
3:00 PM



COLONIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
473 Mclaws Circle, Williamsburg
January 29, 2025, at 3:00pm

Call to Order
Executive Committee Meeting was called to order at 3:29pm.

Roll Call

Commitiee Members Present: Committee Members Absent:
Ryan Ashe Donyale Wells

John Collins Erin Otis

Wendy Evans

CBH Staff Present:
David Coe, Kyra Cook, Marsha Obremski, Nancy Parsons, Chaenn Thomas, Kristy Wallace

Updates

Board Member Remote Participation Policy Update (David)

The Board Member Remote Participation Policy was sent to our attorney to update mistyping of the
Code of Virginia statues. A statement from our attorney was provided and the effective date was
updated to 2/5/2025.

Board Interaction with New Advisory Council (Marsha/David)

The Advisory Council held its first meeting on 1/22/2025. Two of the five members were present {1
virtual, one in person (with her son}). If council members choose to attend CBH’s Board meetings,
they will sit along the perimeter of the room. If the Advisory Councit has recommendations to the
board, they should be sent two weeks in advance to the Board chair and Executive Director.
Onboarding will be the focus of the first few meetings. In the future, the Board coutd assign
topics/projects for the Advisory Council to focus on. After a few months, the Advisory Council
minutes will be included in the board packet {for review only). A separate standing item on the
board agenda will be reserved for the Advisory Council. CBH is in the process of creating a page on
our website for the Advisory Council {(separate tab, it is not a committee). Reqguest the councit
members to sign a disclosure agreament/post names of members on website.

Financial Report (Nancy)
Nancy reviewed the Financial Report as of 12/31/2024. CBH is still trying to recuperate funds from
the cyhersecurity incident.

Recruitment and Hiring (Chaenn)
Chaenn reviewed the Recruitment and Hiring Update as of 1/29/2025, We are currently hiring for 22
positions {17 FT, 1 PT, 4 PRN).



CBH Policy Review Process (David)

We need to review all policies and procedures; half of our Board Planning Day 2025 will consist of
Board Member Training on policies. Nancy requested assistance from both Wendy Evans and Ryan
Ashe because she requested policy copies from the city and has not received a reply. Ryan Ashe
will atso request a copy of the fiscal agency agreement and will share with CBH. Reviewing the
policies will be a multi-step process. Some of the policies will be demoted as a policy and become
protocol. CBH makes recommendations, our Board makes decisions. Wendy Evans suggested
creating a board member portal which would allow the Board members to view the policies on our
website. This project will stay with the Executive Commitiee {making decisions) and then the Board
will vote on the decisions.

Virginia Fundraising Consultants Report -~ Preview (Krya)

Kyra presented the fundraising presentation provided by Virginia Fundraising Consultants. Any
donation is acceptable. Creating a fundraising committee {1 to 2 board members) is highly
suggested to devise a plan (financial and personal). The alternative would be to fall back on grant
writing and government funding.

Review of Future CIP Request Projections (Kyra)

Kyra reviewing the proposed requests for support from government, which includes federal
government, state government, 4 localities: James City County, Williamsburg, York County and
Poguoson).

Items from the Committee
Wendy Evans suggested that we decide on a certain time on the board agenda to hold closed
sessions going forward. This wilt help with time and flow of meeting if guests are involved.

Wendy Evans made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:23pm. fohn Collins seconded this motion.



COLONIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
BOARD MEETING

DATE: February 4, 2025
LOCATION: Colonial Behavioral Health, 473 Mclaws Circle, Williamsburg, VA 23185
WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 3:00pm

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mr. Ryan Ashe —James City County

Mr. Tarun Chandrasekar - Williamsburg
Mr. John Collins — York County

Ms. Wendy Evans — Williamshurg

Dr. Dawn Ide — City of Poguoson

Mr. Bruce Keener — York County

Mr. Steven Miller — York County

Ms. Kristen Nelson — York County

Ms. Amber Richey — York County

Ms. April Schmidt — York County

is. Donyale Wells — James City County
Mir. Roy Witham — James City County

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Ms. Erin Otis — James City County
Dr. John Shaner — City of Poquoson

CBH STAFF PRESENT:
David Coe, Kristy Wallace, Katie Leuci, Nancy Parsons, Kyra Cook, Linda Butler, Patty Hartigan, Marsha
Obremski, Chaenn Thomas

GUESTS: Sharon Proffit and her son, Nathan {Advisory Council Member)

PUBLIC COMIMENT: None

CONSENT CALENDAR:
The consent calendar was presented for approval of the following meeting minutes:

¢ January 7, 2025, Board of Directors Meeting

John Collins made a motion to accept the consent agenda as presented. Bruce Keener seconded the
motion, and it passed unanimously.

PRESENTATION

Viirginia Thumm and Barbara Hamm Lee {Virginia Fundraising Consultants) presented the fundraising
final report, Key takeaways: communication, developing relationships and putting best practices into
place. We will need to engage the community. We will need to develop a Comprehensive



Communications Plan. This is the first time CBH has ever asked for funds, this is catching our community
off guard.

CLOSED SESSION

John Collins made the following motion to move to a closed session: | motion that the Board convene a
closed meeting, for the following purpose:

Consultation with legal counsel and/or briefing by staff members pertaining to actual or prohable
litigation, where such consultation or briefing in open meeting would adversely affect the litigating
posture of the public body pursuant to Virginia Code Section 2.2-3711{A){7).

John Collins made a motion to conclude the closed session. Donyale Wells seconded the motion, which
was unanimously approved. Board members were individually polled immediately coming out of the
closed session 1o certify that only those matters covered in the motion for closed session were
discussed.

PRESENTATION
Josh Roller (Robinson, Farmer & Cox) presented the Fiscal Year 2024 Audit. Hard copies of the audit were
available for Board members/CBH staff.

ACTION ITEMS

s Action Item A-1 Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2024 Audit (Nancy)— CBH's FT 2024 Financial Audit
has been completed by the accounting firm Robinson, Farmer & Cox. Josh Roller, CPA, presented
the report to the full Board during this meeting. An electronic link and hard copies of the audit
were made available to our Board members.

Amber Richey made the following motion: “It is moved that the Fiscal Year 2024 Audit of
Colonial Behavioral Health finances be accepted by the Board as presented by Robinson, Farmer,
& Cox. John Collins seconded the motion; all were in favor, and it passed unanimouslky.

+ Action Item A-2 Title VI Plan for Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation (David)
— Title V1 Plan requirements change periodically and thus require approval from
locality/nonprofit governing bodies. CBH is preparing to submit a request for support {CBH
would like to replace a minibus. CBH would like to request a 14-passenger bus, equipped to hoid
two wheelchairs) and must approve the updated Title Vi Plan to qualify.

Wendy Evans made a motion that the Board of Directors approves the amended Title VI Plan as
presented. Roy Witham seconded the motion; all were in favor, and it passed unanimously.

s Action item A-3 Remote Participation Policy (David) - During the January 7, 2025, Board
meeting, Board members requested that the proposed Policy be reviewed hy agency legal
counsel before taking a vote for approval. That review has been completed, and a copy of Mr.
McDermott’s legal option is included in the Board packet. The effective date of this policy is
February 5, 2025,

John Collins made a motion that the Board of Directors approve the amended “Board Members
Remote Participation in Board and Commitment Meetings” as presented and hased on opinion
of legal counsel. Bruce Keener seconded the motion; all were in favor, and it passed
unanimously.



UPDATES/REPORTS:

Advisory Council Update (Marsha) — The first meeting took place on January 21, 2025. 2 of
the 5 members were in attendance (1 in person, 1 virtual). The next meeting is scheduled for
February 21, 2025, David has been invited to this meeting to provide a high-level explanation
of (SB's and CBH.

Future CIP Requests (Kyra) — The Proposed Requests for Support from Government was
shared electronically during the Board meeting. CBH will request funding from the following:
Federal Government {Governar’s Kaine and Warner), State Government {budget
amendment), and the following four localities: fames City County, York County, Williamsburg
and Poquoson.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

»

Agency Issues:

Progress is being made with the property conveyance related to the Cardinal Ridge parcel.
Recruitment efforts continue for CBH’s Director of Behavioral Health Services,

Community issues:

A tour of Southeastern Virginia Health System’s office was recently completed. We are
aptimistic about opportunities to provide integrated care in our community.

Regional Issues:

Bob Williams is the new CEO at Eastern State Hospital. We are looking forward to developing
partnerships to help our tocal community and our region by taking advantage of proximity
and shared purpose.

Public Policy:

Governor Youngkin’s proposed budget was released on December 18, 2024, An updated
spreadsheet of the proposed state budget is attached.

ADJOURNMENT:

Upon a motion to adjourn the meeting made by Bruce Keener and a second by Steve Miller, the meeting
was adjourned at 5:18pm.

NEXT MEETING:

Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025

Location: 473 McLaws Circle, Williamsburg, VA 23185
Time: 3:00pm

Ryan Ashe, Chair

Donyale Wells, Secretary



COLONIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
473 McLaws Circle, Williamsburg
February 18, 2025, at 4:00pm

Callto Order
Executive Committee Meeting was called to order at 4:01pm.

Roll Call

Committee Members Present: Committee Members Absent:
Ryan Ashe (remote) Donyale Wells

Erin Otis

John Collins

Wendy Evans

CBH Staff Present:
David Coe, Kyra Cook, Marsha Obremski, Nancy Parsons, Chaenn Thomas, Kristy Wallace

Remote Participation
The Executive Committee members (present) voted to allow Ryan Ashe to join this meeting
remotely. Erin Otis approved of this vote, and John Collins seconded the vote.

Updates
Financial Report {Nancy)

Nancy reviewed the Financial Report as of 1/31/2025. CBH is still recuperating funds from the
cybersecurity incident. Anincrease in transportation costs was due to the purchase of a vehicle.

Recruitment and Hiring (Chaenn)
Chaenn reviewed the Recruitment and Hiring Update as of 2/14/2025. We are currently hiring for 19
positions {15 FT and 4 PRN).

Crisis Services Center Update (Kyra/Nancy)

Kyra presented the CSC Budget as of February 2025. Kyra explained each line of the budget (there
are a few lines and amounts included that may not be utilized). The cost of FFE (Furniture, Fixtures
and Equipment) includes fees for Endurance. The interest earned is not included in the calculation.
i we exceed the $12M budget, we will request additional funding from the state (inflation continues
to rise year over year).

CBH Policy Review Status Update {David)

A rough draft has been created. We will have a listing of the Agency/Governance policies ready for
review at the March Executive Committee meeting. A decision was made to start that meeting at
3:00pm to allow time to review the policies.



Yorlk County Process Update (David/Nancy)

David and Ryan Ashe received an invite from Susan Goodwin to meet with York County on Monday,
February 24™ at 3:00pm. David and Nancy had a call with Susan and YC’s audit firm - a list of
requested documents was provided to CBH. The cost of the audit will be discussed during the
meeting on Monday.

Fundraising Consultant Report - Discussion (Kyra)}

Kyra reviewed talking points with the Executive Committee. Should CBH seek individual donors:
this will be a decision made by the Board. CBH’s website currently has a "Donate Now” button; we
could create a separate page specifically for the project, Virginia Thumm mentioned in the January
Board meeting that the entire report (created based on the fundraising work) could be shared with
the Board members which would result in the report becoming part of the Board mseting minutes.
This could affect individual giving since the information was not truly kept confidential. Sharing this
information will not help us in any way although it could hurt us down the road. The decision was
made that our Executive Committee will also serve as our Fundraising Committee, Our Executive
Committee members will also discuss fundraising during the March meeting (staff power, time
involved, how long to run a campaign for, ROI, should we tackle this internally or contract it cut?)

March Board Meeting (David)
David will not be in attendance. The Executive Committee has made the decision to cancel the
March Board Meeting. CBH will send out the regular reports to our Board members.

Hems from the Committee
None

Adjournment
John Collins made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:23pm. Erin Otis seconded this motion.



COLONIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
473 McLaws Circle, Williamsburg
March 18, 2025, at 3:00pm

Call to Order
The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order at 3:02pm.

Rotl Call

Commitiee Members Present: Guests:

Ryan Ashe Pat McDermott (CBH Attorney)
Erin Otis

John Collins

Wendy Evans

Donyale Wells

CBH Staff Present:
David Coe, Kyra Cook, Marsha Obremski, Nancy Parsons, Chaenn Thomas, Kristy Wallace

Updates
New Behavioral Health Services Director (David)

Denise Kirschbaum started with CBH on March 17" as the Director of Behavioral Health Services.
JCC will appoint a new board member to fill the opening.

Cardinal Ridge Parcel Conveyance (David)
The conveyance of the Cardinal Ridge parcel is set to take place at the May 13" JCC Board of
Supervisors meeting.

Recruitment and Hiring (Chaenn)
Chaenn reviewed the Recruitment and Hiring Update as of 3/12/2025. We are currently hiring for 32
positions {26 FT and 3 PT and 3 PRN/WAR positions).

Financiat Report (Nancy)

Nancy reviewed the Financial Report as of 2/28/2025. CBH has wrapped up the final delayed billing
created during the cybersecurity incident. Some of our DD patients have copays that we were
unaware of. We received three grants this past month (workforce, prevention and integrated care).

Strategic Plan Update (Kyra)

Kyra presented the Strategic Plan 3 Quarter update. Under the Infrastructure Goal, our IT/IS
Department accomplished goals in a matter of weeks which would have taken years because of our
cybersecurity incident. Fundraising will be CBH’s focus in the 4™ Quarter.



Board Officer Nomination Process - FY 2026 (David)

We foliow this timeline for the nomination process per CBH Bylaws: in April, the Chair appoints a
nominating committee. A slate of officers will be presented by the committee in May. The Board
vote will take place in June. Wendy Evans will contact Bruce Keener to see if he is interested in
being on the nominating committee with her.

York County Fiscal Agent Agreement (David)

Ryan and David plan to meet with York County on March 24™, A series of documents were provided
and reviewed (documents from YC and working documents from CBH Attorney}, YC made two
requests: 1. Require BOD’s approval for all expenditures exceeding $50k and amend the Board’s
Bylaws to require the same. 2. Establish an Ex Officio position on the Board for a YC staff member,
amend the Bylaws to require the same. The Executive Committee agrees to request #1. A
suggestion for request #2 would be for York County to review existing seats (not to increase the
number of seats) on the CBH board. Pat McDermott {CBH Attorney) will make edits to documents;
David will respond to YC by Monday, March 24™,

Policy Approval Processes Draft for Review (David)

The Policy Approval Process {broken down by category) was presented to the committee. Marsha
suggested creation of a Google Docs page which would allow members to view the policies in a
secure location. The goal is to create tiers based on how often the policies need to be reviewed. We
will create a review calendar during our May meeting.

April Board Meeting Topics

The following topics will be on the April Board Meeting agenda: Strategic Plan Update, YC as Fiscal
Agent, Updates on Cardinal Ridge parcel, Questions/Concerns for our Contractors {they will be
present at our May Board Meeting) and Nominating Committee.

April Executive Committee Meeting

Our April meeting will begin at 3:30pm.

items from the Committee
None

Adjournment
john Collins made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:43pm. Wendy Evans seconded this motion.



jxe Colonial Behavioral Health: Wellness, Support & Recovery Services

Public Awareness Committee Meeting Minutes
March 19, 2025

Present: Kristen Nelson, Bruce Keener, Dr. John Shaner, Marsha Obremski, Kyra Cook, Leigh Carroll-Stump

Absent: Turan Chandrasekar, Dr. Dawn lde, David Coe

1. Callto Order
The meeting was called to order at 3:34pm.

2. New Business
Crisis Services Center (CSC) Groundbreaking Event
Ms. Cook shared that the property should be conveyed by the end of the month. Groundbreaking
tentatively set for Wednesday, Sept. 10 in correlation with World Suicide Awareness Day. The
governor’s office has been informed to save the date. A meeting with Henderson Construction to be

scheduled in the coming weeks to secure the date.

Public Relations (PR) Plan
Ms. Obremski presented a draft Public Relations Plan for review, which could have fiscal implications
for developing a Public Relations budget.

Discussion — no changes to Objectives, Target Audience, Key Messages. The following inquiries were
noted under PR Strategies — Community Engagement & Education:

= Mr. Keener — can we offer the locality (James City County, York County) TV stations
announcements and the View Medica Video Library that is displayed in the building lobbies?
= Mr. Keener — how are other CSBs addressing outreach?

» Ms. Nelson —how are other CSBs partnering with the courts to offer debriefing for jurors?

3. Old Business
None.

4. Conclusion, Recommendations, Actions
PAC to further discuss planning of CSC Groundbreaking event once date is secured. Ms. Carroll-
Stump to inquire with ViewMedica to determine the feasibility of sharing the ViewMedica Library and
announcements with the locality TV stations. Ms. Obremski and Ms. Carroll-Stump to address
community outreach and partnerships with the courts on jury debriefing.



5. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:26pm.

Submitted by: Leigh Carroll-Stump

Next Meeting
Date: April 16, 2025
Time: 3:30 pm

Location: York-Poquoson Office



a\\// e
axe Colonial Behavioral Health: Wellness, Support & Recovery Services

Public Relations Plan

Objectives

1 - Increase Public Awareness - Educate the community about CBH's services, mission and impact.

2 - Build Trust & Credibility - Position CBH as a reliable provider of behavioral health services.

3 - Engage Key Stakeholders - Foster relationships with policy members, healthcare providers, nonprofits and funders.
4 - Improve Accessibility - Ensure that under-served populations are aware of and can access services.

5 - Support Advocacy Efforts - Communicate the need for continued funding and policy support.

Target Audience

1 - Community Members & Service Users - Individuals/Families needing mental health, substance use and
developmental disability services.

2 - Healthcare & Social Service Providers - Hospitals, clinics and social workers who refer clients.

3 - Government Officials & Policymakers - Local, state and federal representatives influencing behavioral health policies
and funding.

4 - Media & Journalists - News outlets reporting on public health and social issues.

5 - Community Organizations & Advocacy Groups - Nonprofits and grassroots organizations supporting behavioral health.

6 - Funders & Philanthropic Organizations - Granting agencies, private donors, corporate sponsors.

Key Messages

1 - Mental health is essential to overall well-being.

2 - CBH provides vital services that improves lives and strengthen communities.

3 - Investing in behavioral health saves public resources by reducing crises and hospitalizations.
4 - CBH collaborates with partners to create a robust safety net for those in need.

5 - Stigma reduction is key to encouraging help-seeking behavior.



PR Strategies

1 - Media Relations
- Develop press releases for major announcements (e.g., new programs, funding awards, impact reports).

- Arrange media interviews and op-eds to highlight success stories.

2 - Digital & Social Media Outreach

- Maintain an updated, user-friendly website with service information and resources.

- Use social media platforms (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, Linkedin) to share success stories, health tips, and event
updates.

- Host live Q & A sessions with mental health professionals.

3 - Community Engagement & Education
- Host community forums, town halls, and workshops on behavioral health topics and new facilities.
- Partner with schools, churches, and workplaces for outreach efforts.

- Develop culturally appropriate educational materials to reach diverse populations.

4 - Stakeholders & Government Relations

- Host community forums, town halls, and workshops on behavioral health topics and new facilities.

- Participate in coalitions and task forces to influence behavioral health policy.

5 - Event-Based Outreach

- Organize annual awareness events such as Mental Health Awareness Month activities.

- Participate in health fairs and community events to provide on-site screenings and information.
6 - Crisis Communication

- Develop a rapid response protocol for addressing crises (e.g., budget cuts, negative press, or incidents affecting
service delivery).

- Issue timely statements to maintain transparency and public confidence.

Evaluation & Metrics

1 - Media Coverage - Track number and tone of media mentions.
2 - Website & Social Media Analytics - Monitor engagement rates, website traffic and audience growth.
3 - Community Feedback - TBD

4 - Stakeholder Engagement - Assess participation in meetings, policy support, and funding received.



swiopaeyd axeyspueH,

|BI90S |0 SUOREIIOSSY
el pue jeucpeN
U] BuISILIaAPE MON

1udwAo)dws
pouoddng|
101UAWAOJAAIP 4O dAIS
151]) SB JUILLSSISSE

uo pue siaopm|

Buninoey 3IeaYlIeaH peL |-
sdnoid Ajujy-
Swiope]d WUAUWAIAI Uf ISIAL]

wowAoidws papoddns-
uopeziiqels sisuo-
19180 BUInB23Y SISO~

ans 3 s,uaipiyo
*ssad01d U] aie|
S|E43jal 0T | S3SLa)
| 6 PAIND3X3 HSd

MU PAYRUIP| NN} AL
$10]S pO1EI0]|E-2IED)|
40 WNNUIUROD U]

ISION e U] pajed|opued SISUD allqel-
Jes &9y pzoz Anr $9T|UIS MAU Jo TudWdoIanag
payoune] sisPD 11900
*Aemuopun
‘1aupedyadeuc
uojsuedxod so2jADS)
Auadosd 530|AJIS JOA|CM PIUIPLO.IG-|

Bu|snoy aapoddng JuaueLwIDg-)
S32]AIIS MOU 10 JUIS[X 22UCYUD Jo puedxy

$paau Qunwwios 199w 0l upuwesdold dojanap 1o puedxy

MaU Jojualudelanap)

uoneyiqeyss
pajjwhun saf;

apay

$3|B010uY22} BU|UBVIIS 183|PAW-

uejeziliqels Joj suepeaipaw dupae pidey-
s3219e1d 159G PUE SUO[ICAOUL] J|AIIS puE JuaWieas] ajetodioay]

Y udne i

*ABAUIDPUN JDJAISS “yoam Jad shep
ajowosd 0y yoeanno|  xis 'sinoy papuedxa| uopemead Bujuuidaq
“apow ss93y Aeq| yamreuopuny g JJBIS U0 55020y

awes Jusn sndweo| asuodsd. $|SE2 30| PUE SISHD JO J0139)|Q|
ujew uo pauawAdu|['pagels $$aaoe |eiauad)

*£Z0T WOJ) UMOP SCM
swed|ajued jo Jaguinu
JYL °JuUOIIE)SNES
-JoWnsuoa/sn $Z0Z JAqUINON
-noqe/dioy pop1a|} Aanng
qeIUC| oI MMM/ SANY
1B punoy
aq uea synsal Aanng

STAAVIBUEND SZAITJIIUEND | STA4ZI2MEND | SZTAL TIauend

$20U95 Juedino 03 AU JaIse-
SISH2 Yi1eay 1eJojAeYydq 03 95u0dsdl pidey-
$22|/495 03 Ssa23¢e Jujpiedas Aoud|ao Ayl Aenjea

e1ep AaAuns j3eqpa9y Jawnsuod azkjeuy

~sappoel/sa|galens

0z 10 T a1epdn uejd 218a1eNS

$2913s ujnosdw| £q SuoEIDAAXD JAWNSU0D 123

S3AI3[Q0

*'Spaau Aunwwod
pue ‘suoiieaadxa Jawnsuod ‘adeaspue)
Buinona auy ysiew 0y A1aanap aarnuas isnipy

1809 $99INIBS

1209




"pIEAIO)
Jujrow sainpasold

pue saja[jod
anoidwi ojweal] pnojs oyl uj pAaeds
1282) Yyum Bupliopm $82|Mas Lodal om| PNOY2 Ay} 03 UopEIF|W 2391dWo -

ssaupaledald Ja1SeS|P aA0IdW| 0} aNUILOY
£31an23s 19gA

*uojydnus|p aajuas| *pnoja ayl 01 uonesdiw
|EL|UjW PUE S50 eIep Janas enas|-
ou Aq paauapiAa sejyo painaas Ajajes eleq
paxiom uerd J235es51p
LNy N3)dwos s|
PNOJ3 Y3 03 UOReLB|A

Jaded jo asn 99npaJ 03 J|PNE 2JBMIOS 1NPLOD-

y3eaL3]91 10} $93;121109 03 ssadoud dofanag-

Jeuod Juafied YH3 JO 35N CjA JUAWIBEAUD JOWINSUOD AZIUIXE W-
SUOJINOS QUCMIOS LJA SAIUI[IYS INILAS|U|WPY|

E._nuuw INSUD PUL SI|DUI|2|HI IARECLS|UWpE ObnhnE_

o3 ue)d AJojouya91 FuRSPA@ YL JO UOINIIXT PUE JUILUDUSI INURUOD

San[9e} JO UORONISU03 Ufag
UONAMIISUOD pUE IUdWAO1AIP A1|984

ugd|sop Jo aasN|ou| ued sndwed mau dojoAdg-
ufjsap jo aajsniou| ueid sasjuag feq e dojaaag-
udjsap jo anisnjou| ueid uosonbog JioA e dojanag-
ug|sap pue s|sAjeue spaau aoeds

-a391dwod)
s|sAleue spaau aseds

BIE JUdWYNEeI HED
3l Jo Ued 1S0W WIAISes Ay} Ul AIaA|ap 221095 10j aleldoidde Sa1y)|ae) Jo/pue pue] ainbay-
$a2)M3s Uoddng Aeq Joj :epdoidde sanaey Jojpue pue) alnbay-
pue) je3jdsoH .S wiaises snidins ainbay-

uopsinbae finjoey/pueq

UOJ2NIISUCI MAU JO UORER[OSUC3 10} Uojeledid-
s1apow Juigess f3nioe; mau dojanag

UO[EN|BAD WEidold pUR JUCi MIN-|
595599044 S|SABUE 11joUq 1509 IMISU]

sapne}
aynaes aepdosdde pue sndwea mau Joj ueyd Jaisew dojaaag

SDUI[I|YR IZ|L 01 SuopeIado aacsdw]

JUIWISINGWI PISEG-1502 2101dXT

. : o
et IS Aran W gy
s 2Imonas auewianod Repdn |

LE s 112un0D AOS|ARY Aq pardope Aanog 0
OHE22-

“UIWYS]IqeIsY|

a1e. ue Jujujes| 9184 1502 123J|pU 1C42P3} JU[UWLDIR]

s19pow Jupunj mau jo uopedoue uf s|sfjeue 1eas); 1anpucy)

33eqpIR jjeis-

A1A193UUED BIMIND-

sAemyied JUILAIUEAPE J33IeD-

2MoNAIS SIJAUIG-

Auigpxay oInpayass-

53230e4d UORUIIAL Ip|M-AouRe D101dxT

*$1UdAD ezuedeaenxg
ed palsoy 2aNWWoD)
Juowadedu3 avdojdws)
"AEMIIPUN JUILSSISSE

g 9oseyd Aouale |3Q|

‘paucdisod
foyuyapu) Aanae 130
.>m.$_anc: WIWSSISSE

fauade|3q

SZAd 7 131END | GZAd £J0UEND  GZAd ZJOWEND | GTAd TJOWEND sopoel/saldalens

UO11L3ID] PUL JUILY|NIDDS ADI0LHI0M UO SNI0.
SaARI3Mq0

*$90IA3S J0UBYUI pUB
uoddns 031 sug)d ainaniselyul pue ‘A3010uyaa)
‘fn1oey ULR)-8u0) 23029x3 pue dojansg

109 =injaniiseliuj

'sadeaSpUR] 20I0p4I0M PUB
sleayneay Suidueyd o aAndaYal suonesado
ssausng ysnoiuy Auigeuteisns Aouage ainsug

1209 suoneladQ

1209




SZAd P 191ENY | STA4 € 4auend i RS j [ G § ; $3AR23[q0




Agency and Governance

Broader Community Environment
Current Policy Policy Name Current Policy Policy Name
Number Number
1|Policy Formation 12|{Tobacco-Free
15|Press and Media Release 42|Contraband and Prohibited Animals
22|Ethical Principles 62|Health Safety and Emergency Preparedness
47|Corporate Compliance Plan 63|Preventing Workplace Violence
57) il Hedia . - 72|Surveillance Cameras
84|ADA Statement and Accessibility Policy
Technology and Information Security Quality Management
Current IS
Policy Policy Name Current Policy Policy Name
Number Number
10]|Infarmation Services 16]Incident Reporting
New |11 policies are currently being developed at Serm.us incident- Injury or Pasil
87|Quality Improvement
Protected Health Information Personnel
Current Policy Policy Name Current Policy Policy Name
Number Number
2|Confidentiality 7|Drug-Free Workplace
27|Health Information 14|Personnel Policy
40]Electronic Protected Health Information 21|Employment of Individuals Served
49|Business Associate Agreements 80|Cultural Competency and Diversity
52|Electronic Signature HR 15|Grievance Procedures
70|Patient Portal (propose this move to Procedures) HR 16|Inclement Weather Procedures
Rights & Responsibilities Transportation
Current Policy Policy Name Current Policy Policy Name
Number Number
3|Human Rights 43|Transportation of Individuals in Personal Vehicles
17|Protective Services 50|Transportation
25|Specialized Behavior Interventions 75|Title VI Plan
26|Behavior Intervention
e G ErerDenioes — 83|Charter and School Bus Policy
78|Home and Community Based Services Rights
79|HCBS - Community Integration and Participation
Financial Management Board-Specific
Current Policy Policy Name Current Policy Policy Name
Number Number
5|Payroll 6|Travel Reimbursement of Board Members
10|Reimbursement 10|Board Members Qrientation and Training
20|Procurement CBH PPEA Guidelines Remote Participation in Board Meetings
30|Budget Board Attendance Policy
40|Financial Accounting Board Member Job Description
50|Accounts Receivable Board Member Information Requests
60|Accounts Payable CBH Bylaws
70} Audit CBH Executive Operations Plan




Administration & Operations

Current
Policy
Number

Policy Name

18|Accessibility to Services

19|Individual Involvement in Care

32|Services Wait List

33|Individual Advocacy

34|Continuity of Care

38|Interagency Cooperation

45|Durable Do Not Resuscitate Orders

76(Telework

8

_

Business Continuity of Telework




Procedures

Current
Policy
Number

Policy Name

23

Guardianship

28

Assessment

29

Medical and Psychiatric Emergencies

30

Physical Health Care

31

Medication Management

35

Coordination of Care with Psychiatric Hospitals

37

Coordination of Care with Primary Care Providers

48

Designated Records Set

51

Language Assistance

59

Collaborative Documentation

60

Management and Scheduling of Appointments

61

Service Assignment Management

64

Management of Bed Bugs

65

Infection Control

66

Human Resources Credential Verification

70

Patient Portal

71

Laboratory Services

73

Suicide Risk Assessment

74

Grant Procedure

77

Length of Services

85

Root Cause Analysis

86

Building Key and Security Alarm Procedures

88

Bomb Incidents

89

Assignment of Case Manager




SUMMARY - Yorlk County Fiscal Agent Agreement

Please find attached two separate written communications regarding York County’s role as
Fiscal Agent for Colonial Behavioral Health:

1. The first, dated 2/24/2025, from Mr. Mark Bellamy, York County Administrator,
regarding terms for a Memorandum of Agreement {the MOA) between York County
and Colonial Behavioral Health regarding our Fiscal Agent relationship; and

2. The second, dated 3/20/2025, from Mr. David Coe, CBH Executive Director, in
response to Mr. Beltamy’s letter. This response was provided following consultation
with the CBH Board’s Executive Committee and with legal counsel.

While these discussions have not yet concluded, we anticipate an Agreement to be made
available for presentation to and execution by our respective Boards in the very near future.



Sheila S. Noll
District 2
VIRGINIA M. Wayne Drewry

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Mk L Bllamy I Nork Dougis . Foroyd

District 3

G. Stephen Roane, Jr.
District 4

Thomas G. Shepperd, Jr.
District 5

mericais Fiture Since 1781

February 24, 2024

David A. Coe, Executive Director
Colonial Behavioral Health

473 McLaws Circle
Williamsburg, VA 23185

Dear Mr. Coe,

Following my letter dated December 5, 2024, regarding Fiscal Agent concerns and our subsequent meet-
ing on December 23, 2024 with you, Brian Fuller (Deputy County Administrator), and CBH Board Chair
Ryan Ashe, I met with my staff, the County Treasurer, and Brown Edwards, the County’s independent
auditors, to discuss a plan for moving forward. :

Based on these discussions, I recommend continuing to serve as the Fiscal Agent for CBH, provided
we can implement the following measures:

o Execute a Memorandum of Agreement with York County outlining roles and responsibilities of
each entity. A draft is attached for your review, with comments due by March 24, 2025.

o Engage Brown, Edwards & Company, LLP for an Agreed-Upon Procedures review to begin no
later than April 1, 2025.

o The review will cover the eighteen month period from July 1, 2023, to December 31,
2024.

o A list of procedures to be performed is attached.
o CBH will be responsible for the cost of the engagement.

e Require Board of Directors' approval for all expenditures exceeding $50,000 and amend the
Board’s bylaws to require the same.

224 Ballard Street e P.O. Box 532 e Yorktown, Virginia 23690-0532 e (757) 890-3320

Fax: (757) 890-4002 ¢TDD (757) 890-3621 e Email: bos@yorkcounty.gov
A Hampton Roads Communify



David A. Coe, Executive Director
February 24, 2005
Page 2

* Establish an Ex Officio position on the Board for a York County staff member and amend the
Board's bylaws to formalize this requirement.

e Enhance Accounts Payable processes:

o When requesting a payment for a vendor that has not been established in the financial
system, make sure all information is sent to Accounts Payable to create a new vendor in
the financial system and attach a W-9 form to insure proper 1099 tax reporting at year
end. Limit use of one-time pay vendor #99987 for allowable exceptions (i.e. refunds).

o Notify the Treasurer and Director of Finance of any expedited check requests outside of
the normal weekly batch process to ensure compliance with bank requirements.

» Improve Payroll Processing:

o Ensure all payroll personnel actions are approved and completed by CBH by 12:00 PM
on the Thursday prior to the payroll week.

e Implement regular communication:

o Participate in bimonthly meetings between executive staff from both entities to address
any issues or concerns.
o Ensure CBH Finance staff remains accessible and responsive to County Finance staff.

 Formalize CBH’s participation in County medical plans in a Memorandum of Agreement by
September 1, 2025.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require further clarification.

Sincerely,

U oA

Mark L. Bellamy, Jr.
County Administrator

Attachments

Cc:  Ryan Ashe, CBH Board Chair
Candice Kelley, Treasurer, County of York
Brian Fuller, Deputy County Administrator, County of York
Susan Goodwin, Assistant County Administrator, County of York
Theresa Owens, Director of Finance, County of York




Colonial Behavioral Health

SERVING JAMES CITY COUNTY, CITY OF POGQUOSON, QTY OF WILLIAMSBURG AND YORK COUNTY

March 20,2025

Mark L. Bellamy, Jr.

County Administrator

County of York

224 Ballard Street

P.0O.Box 532

Yorktown, Virginia 23690-0532

Dear Mr. Bellamy:
Thank you for your letter dated February 24, 2024.

In general, lam agreeable to the terms set forth in your letter and in the draft
Memorandum of Agreement. Kindly note the following:

1. Your letter suggests two amendments to the bylaws of CBH. We have drafted a
paragraph “q” in Article 1V, section 1. pertaining to board approval of expenditures over
$50,000.00, as you will see. Regarding the appointment of county staff as ex officio
members of the board we would like a little more conversation with you. We have no
objection to the fiscal agent having direct stafl’ access to board meetings. But maiters of

board size and board management might benefit from a different bylaw provision.

2. As part of the Governor’s Right Help Right Now initiative, CBH will be recipient of
approximately Twelve-Million Dollars ($12,000,000) to construct a Crisis Receiving
Center on Land to be donated to CCSI* by James City County, formerly belonging to the
Commonwealth of Virginia as part ofthe Fastern State Hospital. It will be appropriate to
consider agreement on the mvestment of that mfusion.

We've made several edits that appear as redlined verbiage on the attached “Draft
Fiscal Agency for CBH Memorandum of Agreement Redlined Copy.” In summary:

a. Obligations of CBH

No changes

473 McLaws Circle, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185
Phone {757) 253-4061 « TTY 711  Fax (757) 253-4208
www.ColoniaiBehavioralHealth.org



b.  Obligations ofthe County

1) Page 5. Changed “may” to “shall”.
2) Page 3. Please see new paragraph 10 as an obligation ofthe County. This
was not addressed in your letter, but we assume that the County will not

be withdrawing this support regarding the VRS.

c. Obligations ofthe Treasurer

Paragraph #3, we would wish to have as much money as possible earning
interest, without delay.

*CCS], Colonial Community Services, Inc., is a 501(c)(3) corporation established by
the community services board in 1990. It owns certain parcels of real estate and
improvements. Its income and expenses do not pass through the fiscal agent.
Funds such as rents, passing from CBH to CCSI appear on CBH financial
statements. CCSIis audited annually along with the CBH audit and that audit is
delivered to all the establishing localities.

Sincerely,

Nl AL

David A. Coe
Executive Director

Ce:

Candice Kelley, Treasurer, County of York

Brian Fuller, Deputy County Administrator, County of York
Susan Goodwin, Assistant County Administrator, County of York
Theresa Owens, Director of Finance, County of York

Ryan Ashe, CBH Board Chair

Wendy Evans, CBHBoard Vice Chair

John Collins, CBH Board Treasurer

Donyale Wells, CBH Board Secretary

Erin Otis, CBH Board Executive Committee Member-at-Large



COLONIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
Executive Director’s Report - April 2025

Agency Issues

1. We are pleased to announce the hire of Denise Kirschbaum as our new Director of
Behavioral Health Services. Denise began her new role on March 17

2. We anticipate presenting a Memorandum of Agreement with York County soon to
memorialize the Fiscal Agent relationship between our organizations. The agreement will
also entail proposed changes to CBH Bylaws and Financial Management policy.

3. All issues related to easements and property planning for the Cardinal Ridge parcel have
been completed. Final documents are now progressing through numerous state offices for
approval, with conveyance to JCC (and ultimately CCSI) by May 2025.

4. The Henderson/GuernseyTingle team will present their proposed plan for the Crisis
Services Center at our May meeting as we approach the Final Agreement stage of our
PPIEA process.

5. CBH has had some recent successes in recruiting licensed and license-eligible clinicians.
We continue to have difficulty recruiting Direct Service Professionals (DSPs) to work in
our Day Support and Residential programs, resulting in strained work schedules.

6. CBH’s 3-year CARF accreditation review for SUD IOP services is due in the fall of 2025.

Community Issues

1. September 10, 2025, has been tentatively scheduled as the date for our crisis services center
Groundbreaking event at the Cardinal Ridge site, That date also corresponds to World
Suicide Prevention Day. Early inquiries have begun to coordinate schedules allowing state
leaders to attend.

2. An application has been submitted to the Williamsburg Health Foundation (by Colonial
Community Corrections) for support of the new local Behavioral Health Court docket.

This docket will operate in WJCC District Court but serve all CBH localities.

3. Our community has not yet applied to the Supreme Court of Virginia for the new Drug

Court (operating out of York/Poquoson Circuit Court but serving all CBH localities).

Regional Issues

1. Regional access to Eastern State Hospital is still limited due to over 90% of their beds
being filled with forensic patients. Almost all CBH-locality residents in need of state
hospitalization continue to be transported throughout the state to access beds.

Public Policy

1. As of March 24™, Governor Youngkin’s proposed amendments to the approved General
Assembly budget conference report are still pending. A summary spreadsheet (to date) is
attached to this report. The Reconvened (or “Veto”) Session is scheduled for April 29,

2. We also continue to monitor the potential impact of Federal changes to safety net services.
Impacts remain unclear on Medicaid, Federal staffing, and other major initiatives. CSBs
have been notified by DBHDS that no impacts on Federal block grant funds are anticipated
resulting from the Continuing Resolution passed by Congress (in effect until 10/1/2025)

Respectfully submitted,
David A. Coe



“SUOI||IW SB UMOYS 348 Spun4

28en3uen (£°xx'882) s=4nupuadxa JaAlBMm ||AS 404 SJuawalinbal Buiuoday SYING
] “Janiem |INS paacsdde-siAD) e ySnoayl papiaoad
m_w_mww,ww 3q pinom siy] "SABIS 10Ys Ul Sa111|1oey dL3eIYdASd (Spag siow 4o SYING
L 9T) QINIl Ul S|ENPIAIPUI 10} 33RIIN0I PIEIIPSIA PRE 03 Ajoyiny
HL1V3IH TVY0IAVH3S
‘pieaipajn ulj|iq uidaq pue peojased
. ) 1IN} & Added ued Ayl usym pue a3ep aJdly J1ayl usamiaq swil S31}1|ED07 ITH £6T
NZL8S N £8S 40 JUNOWE 343 JBA0I O3 papusiul 9.1e spuny asayl “(sia8euey 0} sjueln UT# £6T
9s5e)) sioleulpioo) 1oddns |rUOIIIpPPE 341y 03 5gSD 104 Spun4
‘sisalem Qg
N £'0S uo sjenpialpul Woddns 03 siapiaoad Jo) Juswdo|aAap 3240440M SaHga SEH# 967
le|NWiIls 03 103egNOU| JU3WdOo|aA3(Q JIPINOI B $33RIID
— Bul||1q pUB SIAIRS SISAjeuy %
3 1 Joineyag palddy ur spuall Juada MaIARJ 03 SYINQ 5393417 s¥iNg TTH 88T
siure ‘(@) s1aniep Si4 PUB SUIAI AJIUNWWOD) 03 $32IAIRS 911dsay s
L paseg-1a1ua) Suippe JapISU0d pue MaIA3J 03 SYING 519341d Fuiid Ch oAt
. "S9OUBISWINDJID UIBII3D Japun Bun3as 84ed 3INJE UEB Ul S|ENPIAIPUI
49N W mm.Om 1sIsse 03 545q Suiudisse Jo) JuawAed aA13234 03 siapiroad 1oy SYING U/# 88tz
495 W 99'0% A31j1ge 3pn|3ul 03 S3JINIIS JSAIBAN O PUSWE 03 SYINQ S19341Q
S3DINY3S TVLININGOTINIA
SIONVHD ON
INJLSAS 3LVIS
S0 ]
Sz0z S0z SZ0t (¥ suoneudoiddy T# 69%
Ainr ui pred sunfulpled | Jaqwalag ul 398pnq u| |IN$ 40 €/T 1noge AjJuadau 150w - Ajuo aseasoul jo uoijiod a3els) e ST# 697
‘snuog %S°'T ‘snuoq %S'T | pled ‘snuog %T SZOZ/T/L 3N323y3 seahojdwa gSD 104 aseasoul Asejes %E _ & YT# 697
NOILVSN3dINOD 95D
O oV SN 4oL JLVN3S ISNOH YONY¥3IN0D NOILLdI¥2S3d AJINIOV # IN3LI
TVNI4 S, HONY3INOD IDONIYIINOD

1uawdojanaq 123png 21e1S WNIUUIg 9ZA4-STAS




“SUOI|IW SB UMOYS 3.8 spund

‘sinoy
Alosiazadns 1oy JuawAed Suipnipul ‘9240p110M YIEIY [BIUBW Y3 s
NTTS NTTS 3 pn| P yieay| Y saHad T# S6T
03 si914Jeq 9AOWRJ 03 30|1d € 40} UOIIBPUNOS 2JBD Yi|eaH BIuIBaiA UT# S67
3Y3 yum 12e13u02 (WesSold j1S0048) 3U3 404 Sulpuny s3seadu|
W 0TS Y1noA Joy so1do1 gns pue HIA Jo) udiedwed yoeanng sgHed
N LL'0S Spuny SOd uaiedul pue dyq 4o 3upaesd 01uo3d3[3 o3 ulpung saHga
"Japiacad
e aSensue Japiaodd yijeay [eluaw Yy1jeaya|al e yum 10e43uod o JG# S67
03 SUOISIAIP |00YDS MO|[B 01 44°G6Z Woly a3endue| salIpoinl US# S6Z
‘239 ‘Y3|eay [eIUIW ‘3Jed Adewud SIPNJIU| }jeIS pue S3ljIwey
N O'STS ‘S]U3PN1S [00YIS SAJIDS OF S2IUI[D YI|BSY PIsSeg-|ooyds ysi|gqelsa sgHeag
01 suoljeziuedlic auedyl|eay Jaylo Jo SOHDH 03 Sjuess sapiaold
i . . Jeh S6C
NS 03 N §'0S NJA 38 Wweidold Juswiess | Suljquies eluidiiA ayl 1o woddng SaHaa i
. dod -AousBe Al 3
BB e uonendod paajoaul-Acuade Aue oy Buisnoy paseq SHEi IT# ¥67
-Ajunwwos Joj suonedosdde pund 1sni) asn 03 SQHEQ SMo||Y ST# 67
(aseaJsaul 945°9) . “JUNOWE SWes 3Y3 4O SISeaJDU! 3181 JBIA-JUSIII Ul papN|oul 2/ T# 887
WOLS W E'9TS 10U SIS ISOY3 O} %S'ZT AQ S91RJ BIIAIFS QNS SISRBIIU| SV STT# 88¢C
*s|iel [euoi3a. [BD0| pue 23RS
a8ensuen ul S|BNPIAIPUI PA1BI321EJU| O} SRIIAJIIS Y3|eay |eloiaeyaq apinold SYING S9# 887
03 SIAID WoJ) Janlep STTT ue 4o Ajdde 03 SyINQ sedinbay
N 8ES s8uinas Juaniedul Jo Y3 |eudsoy Ui suoiesipaw aidosjoydAsd
* 2
W9'0S 38ensueq 91g123(ul Bunse-uo| panoidde Jo uojeAISIUILPE 10} 35RIBA0D S (g
3 88% JUSWILL] I3yl BUINP JUDWI]|0JUS 3JeD padeuBw UlBIUIBW
a8ensueq 03 S31}||10BY JUIWILDL] |BIIUBPISAL J1IRIYDAS Ul UBIP|IYD SMO||Y Wi
synpe SunoA pue
a8endueq YinoA palesadieaul 1o} ases|al-150d Aj9leIpsSWWI pue aseajal SYING
-24d sAep Qg @yl ul S301AIS PIEDIPAIA BWOS JAN0D 03 AlIoyIny
*§S922e YINoA anosdwi pue sisuoiildeld asealdur
W 9°0$ 01 ,321AJ35 Y1|e3Y 2ARBIOGE||0D, B SB (LSIN) AdeayL diwaisAs SYING SE# 88C
-I3IN|A 9z1310BIRYD 03 suone|ndal 3sInll 03 SYIAQ $193.1]
NOILdOaV SININANINY 13043y
JLVYN3S HONYIA NOILdI¥2S3a AINIDY # IN3LI
TYNI4 SHONY3INOD IDNIYIINOD Sl = 23 i R -

juawdo[eaaq 182png 31elS WNuudlg 9ZA4-STAd




SUOI[|TW SB UMOYS 3J8 Spund

*9z1s uone(ndod o anp paJinbal 10U aJe Jo

) 13|y snaJejy Juswajdwi 01 uipuny paAIadaJ 1394 10U aAeY 1Byl S3I|ed0T 5
neLs S313[B20] Ul Aj[e129dss ‘suBIDIula pue sO3I usamiaq swetdoid 01 SJUBID L6t
3su0dsal-00 4O JUBWYSI|qeIsa pue Jusawdojaaap ayl Joj Joddng
*SUB(IIULD PUB JUSWDII0I ME|
uamiaq swesdoud asuodsal-02 JO Ysi|qelsa pue juawdolaaap
(sweJsgoud mau g) S$31}|e007 IZH /6T
. N 9°ES 3y3 1oddns 01 aie spuny syl 934yl pUB OM] S|02010Jd WO TSI
W8S Jdwaxs-uou si 1ey} All|B20| BUO ISB| 18 IARY 1BYL S5 UIADS Hew£68
pue safels Suiuue|d WY SN2JBIA Ul A)JUBLIND SGSD XIS 03 Spun4
J1A3S 03 uonisuess Juaned 3|qissod pue 1a3uad [BIIP3IA SiABQ
3 !
Haenfue SRACRLEY WEIIH JO 3Unso|d 8y3 1oy ueld e dojaasp 01 SQHEQ S1NJIsu| SQHEd T 10e
‘BIUBWIP
" " It# 967
WO'IS N 0TS pue SSau||l [EIUSW Y1IMm SHNPE JIP|0 03 $32IAI3S apincid saHad
03 swea) Allj19ey synpe Jap|o 10} sweadoud jop1d Loddns o) HE#962
ISH S67 ‘JJBIS PUB S3I|ILLUEY ‘SIUIPNIS S04 SIUI[D B|IGOW JO BSN Iy
gen3 s
o3u| palelsodiodu] ResHl s3|qeua swesSoud d1uljd paseq-jooyds 104 uipuny 3ey) saunsul SdBad L 96T
“uswalnoold woly 3dwaxs AjIsow aq 03 S10e43U0) “pPIsSea. Jo
Suipuny Bunsixa
Suipuny Junsixa Suipuny Sunsixa i Jodsueil Jo) Apead si [BNPIAIPUL 3Y1 [1IUN SQQJL PUe QD3 Japun JG# 962
Sunsixa jo o Bt 10 INE0ES “.”_,momu,m s %m: sienpialpul Jo Apoisnd ulejuiew 03 syuswlledap Asuadiswa sgHada SSH# 967
INTES S10941pay 4O WTES S10341pay Ie P 10} Ajioede2 apiacid 01 93834 Y3 JO SJI0JBAIBSUOD |BID3dS B4ly UT# 96T
SLEVEN INSES SPPY
03 sa1ouade paylenb Jaylo Jo sjendsoy a1eAld yum s1oeiluo)
"BLIDILD INVSY 5
adendue] odendue] paziugooal-Ajjeuciieu yum (ans) s3a1a1as Joddns A1anodau SaHed wmu s6¢
pue saouapisal AJ9A0D3I JOJ SPIEPUBLS pUB suoiulyap susiy R8T
'SAWOY AJSA0D3 |RIFUSPISI JO $59204d JYSISIAA0 UB JO UOIleaId I/ #S6T
A9TTH AITTS SuipseSas suciiepuswwiodal xew 0] dnoudyiom e s31esd SaHsER ST# G6C
JT# 96¢C
aul7 55300 JMIBIYDASH 1NPY 2yl puedxa/uleluiew
. 2 . . s
W S£°0S NOTS W S£°0$ WS'TS 03 eIUIBiA 30 A1B170 (EDIPSIA U3 LM 10EAUOD SaHaa TH# 96T
HP# 967
NOILdOQY SAININANINY 140d3d
J1VYN3S 3SNOH HONY3N0D NOILdI¥2S3d AJNIOY #N3L1
TVYNIE SHONY3INOD JINIYIINOD

Juawdo[aA3 193pNng 91B31S Wnuualg 9ZAJ-STAL




“SUOI[IW SB UMOYS 3Je Spund

‘sanjen AjJadoud 40 ‘wodur eyided Jad uswAojdws

sdendue] agensueq 03 paie|aJ diyspJey 91eJ1SUOWSP UBd All|BIO| B SS3|UN SIIAIDS SRR ede0e
03 sjueln SEH L6T
950 104 Yd1eW %0T UIBIUIBW 0} SIUSWUI3A0S |e00] salinbay
“lwspued
. 33 Jaye pue uLnp spuny JIY1o pue ydyy suuidxa Aq paileaso 59131|8207
Wo'gs S3J1AUBS INUIIUOD 03 Papudlul S1siy] -swesSoud uonuansid 0} sjueln Hew L6T
puedxa pue jje1s uoiuaAald Joddns 01 sgs) Joj Joddnsg
papnjou| -age]|IA Allwe4 2doH 03 paiejaJ 98endue| sndwed HS3 SaHga
papnjau| ‘HED 03 paie|aJ adendue| sndwed Hs3 SaHaqa
P— ‘|leaosdde A|qLURsSY |BISUID INOYIM S31BJ I9pIA0Ld 30ueRlSISSe .
i |edipaw jo Apn3s e ut Jo ypim Suiedus woly SyINg sHqIyold SYWa 6# 262
Sensue “GZ0T/T/0T anp Hoday 'sad1AIas aupipaweled %
1 Apunwwod Suisinquias Joj uejd e dojansp 01 SYING SYWaQ 9% Tt
1SIYILINI H0 SINFLI ANY SFDIAYAS dALY13H
'sueidIuld 03 Sululesy apiaoad pue Builss
sanied0 JE4# 962
INS'TS N SIS juanedino ue ui spoddns pue ‘S321AJS ‘SUOITEN|BAD |B1I] PUBLS
03 sjuesn Uz# 96t
03 Aduazadwod jo uone101sal U3 104 $GSD JO JUDWISINGLUIDY
'S20T/T/2T Alquiassy [eJausD 03 anp 1oday
S9131|e307
a8en3ue] ‘uejd a3.1eydsip |eudsoy 31e1s A19A2 Jo 1ed se HSd Joj AJljigelins o1 svues STH L6T
9JEN[BAD 03 [00] JUBWSSASSe paziplepuels e dojansp 01 SQHEd b
Y 140434
HOEQoSw S JLYN3S 3ISNOH HONY3INOD NOILdI¥IS3a AJNIOV #IN3L
TYNIZ S HONY3IN0D JONIYIINOD

juawdoanaq 193png a1els wniuualg 9ZA4-SZA




Recruitment Status Update: 03/12/2025

As of March 12, 2025, CBH has 1 new hire scheduled to begin employment in
an upcoming orientation on Monday, March17, 2025 and 1 PRN hire
scheduled for March 31, 2025. Current postings for the agency are twenty-
two, which includes 4 news positions and several postings with multiple
vacancies. Total vacancies for the agency are 26 full-time positions, 3 part-
time positions and 3 PRN/WAR positions.



\\Y/e
Colonial
Behavioral Health

Wellness, Support & Recovery Services

YEAR TO DATE REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

as of

February 28, 2025

REVENUE
TOTAL RECEIVED ACTUAL YTD vs
CATEGORY BUDGET YTD BUDGET YTD | % RECEIVED | BUDGET YTD
State $ 12227540 % 8,220415|% 8,151,693 101%| $ 68,722
Local 3 3,974,000 2,635,000 2,649,333 99%| $ (14,333)
Fees $ 6,706,586 3,841,676 4,471,058 86%)| $ (629,382)
Grants/Other $ 712,327 517,789 474,885 109%| $ 42,904
Total Revenue $ 23620453 (% 15214,880 (| $ 15,746,969 97%| $ (532,089)
FY23 EXPENDITURES
CATEGORY somerr | T ENED | BUDGET YTD| % EXPENDED |ACTUAL YTD vs
BUDGET YTD
Personnel $ 18,169,922 | $ 10,957,223 | $ 11,880,334 92%| $ 923,111
Staff Development $ 94,313 30,652 62,875 49% 32,223
Facility 3 1,555,055 839,245 1,036,703 81% 197,458
Equipment and Supplies $ 844,721 557,572 563,147 99% 5,675
Transportation 3 189,529 136,098 126,352 108% (9,746)
Consultant and Contractual $ 2,618,345 1,393,279 1,745,563 80% 352,284
Miscellaneous $ 148,569 84,177 99,046 85% 14,869
Total Expenditures $ 23,620,453 | $ 13,998,246 | $ 15,514,021 90%| $ 1,515,775
Operating Margin $ - $ 1,216,634

Unless noted otherwise, all amounts are modified cash basis: revenues recognized when earned and received:;

expenditures upon disbursement

CRISIS SERVICES CENTER PROJECT

PROJECT PROJECT TO
SATECORY BUDGET DATE

DBHDS Grant $ 12,000,000 | $ 2,000,000
Interest Earned $ 8,656
Total Revenue $ 12,000,000 [ $ 2,008,656
Personnel 3 75,246
Mileage $ 500
Consultant and Contractual $ 264,314
Miscellaneous
Total Expenditures $ 340,060




9 Y [
Colonial
Behavioral Health

YEAR TO DATE SUMMARY
as of
01/31/26
Wellness, Support & Recavery Services
TOTAL REVENUE —4— Total Rev - Budget

$25,000,000 -
$20,000,000 -

$15,000,000

—&— Total Rev - Actual

$10,000,000

$5,000,000

$0

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25

—4—Total Exp - Budget

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
~@— Total Exp - Aclual

$25,000,000

/

$20,000,000

/

$15,000,000

e

$10,000,000

e il

$5,000,000

/

$0

$25,000,000

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25

—&— Total Rev - Actual

TOTAL REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
—ii— Total Exp - Actual

—o—Tolal Exp - Budget

el

$20,000,000

$15,000,000

$10,000,000

$5,000,000

$0

Jul-24  Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25



\ v L)
YEAR TO DATE REVENUE
Colonial N
Behavioral Health
Wellness, Support & Recovery Services
STATE & FEDERAL REVENUE
LOCAL REVENUE B Local - Budget
B State & Federal - Budget
® Local - Actual
® State - Actual
$14,000,000 $4,500,000
$12,000,000 $4,000,000

$10,000,000

$8,000,000

$6,000,000
$4,000,000

$2,000,000

o 0 BN |
Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-
24 24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25

$0

FEE REVENUE
O Fees - Budget
® Fees - Actual

$8,000,000

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000
$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000
$1,000,000

$0

Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-
24 24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25

$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$0

$800,000
$700,000
$600,000
$500,000
$400,000
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000

$0

Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-
24 24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25

GRANTS & OTHER REVENUE
@ Grants/Other - Budget
® Grants/Other - Actual

111

Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-
24 24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25




L] v [ )
Colonial
Behavioral Health

YEAR TO DATE EXPENDITURES

as of
01131125
Wellness, Support & Recovery Seivices
PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES STAFF DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES
BPersonnel - Budget
B Staff Devel - Budget
B Personnel - Aclual
$20,000,000 B Staff Devel - Actual
$18,000,000 $100,000
$16,000,000 $90,000
$14,000,000 $80,000
$12,000,000 $70,000
$10,000,000 $60,000
$8,000,000 $50,000
$6,000,000 - $40,000
$4,000,000 - ggg,ggg
00,0 E 8
saace gg ] $10,000
i . ~ i - 3 . : L 5 $0
J;,i A;f Szef- C;(;t N;: D;f J;g F;g h;%r Azpsr Mzasy J;g Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-
24 24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25
FACILITY EXPENDITURES - EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES EXPENDITURES
BFacility - Budget Z
i BEquip & Supp - Budget
$1,800,000 8 Facilly - Actual B Equip & Supp - Actual
$1,600,000 $900,000
$1,400,000 $800,000
$1,200,000 $700,000
$1,000,000 $600,000
,000, $500,000
$800,000 $400,000
$600,000 $300,000 -
$400,000 - $200,000 -
$200,000 + $100,000 -
$0 - $0 -
Jul-24 Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-
24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25 24 24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25
TRANSPORTATION EXPENDITURE.S CONSULTANT & CONTRACTUAL EXPENDITURES
B Transportation - Budget mCons & Contr - Budget
B Transportation - Actual =
$200,000 $3,000,000 ® Cons & Contr - Actual
180,000
2160,000 $2,500,000
3133'333 $2,000,000
$100,000
$80,000 $1,500,000
$60,000 $1,000,000 -
$40,000
320-"‘3’8 i $500,000 -
Jul-24 Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- $0 -

$160,000
$140,000
$120,000
$100,000
$80,000
$60,000
$40,000
$20,000
$0

24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURES
mMisc - Budget

B Misc - Actual

Jul-24 Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-
24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25

Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun-
24 24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25



